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GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: November 5, 2019
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf
of Milwaukee County for the period from September 16, 2019 to November 3, 2019:

General Claims

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved
MILWAUKEE COUNTY DEPUTY
SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION 10/17/2019 DAS - HUMAN RESOURCES
TYRONE BEASLEY 10/17/2019 SHERIFF
TACITUS BOND 9/27/2019 PARKS DEPARTMENT
LEWIS CABAN JR. 9/17/2019 SHERIFF
DALLAL FARHA 9/30/2019 SHERIFF
JASON MILO FARR 9/16/2019 SHERIFF
FRANK GUTIERREZ 10/30/2019 SHERIFF
RICKEY HARRIS IlI 9/25/2019 SHERIFF
TIERRA HOARD 10/21/2019 AIRPORT PV
ANDREW KLISCZ 10/24/2019 SHERIFF
JONATHAN MARKWICK 9/27/2019 SHERIFF
BYRON RACHOW 10/22/2019 SHERIFF
KENDALL STRICKLAND 9/16/2019 SHERIFF
TWANNIA TOLEFREE 10/23/2019 PARKS DEPARTMENT
EUGENE TUCHALSKI 10/21/2019 DTPW--FLEET MANAGEMENT
NED WARNER 10/2/2019 ZOOLOGICAL DEPARTMENT
JOSEPH WOLOSZYNSKI 10/15/2019 AIRPORT PV
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